

113

California Historical Society  
for reference use only

- 2 -

Dec. 4, 1920  
#1610

A.B. Ansbacher & Co., Henry Erwin & Sons and Katzenbach, Bullock Co., but as you asked to have this information reach you not later than Dec. 10th, we are unable to wait any longer. As soon as we hear from the firms in question, will forward their letters to you.

For your information, would advise that E.I. DuPont de Nemours & Co. have made us a special offer of 50¢ per lb. on 2260 lbs. of DIDD Ruboids Vermillion. They have this material in stock and offer it subject to prior sale.

Trusting the information given will be of some assistance to you, we remain,

Very truly yours,

W. P. FULLER & CO.

